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"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu .Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
7/17/2020 10:45:57 AM 
Upcoming 1B: City makes more streets for people with changes to Robson Street 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

The City of Vancouver will begin changes to Robson Street this week as part of a pilot project to extend sidewalks 
in busy areas to support the accelerated reopening of local businesses and communities as part of its ongoing 
COVID recovery efforts. This week, we continue to seek public input on the pop-up plazas and have approved 
more temporary patio permits. The Information Bulletin will be distributed today. 

Best, 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
604.873.7627 I sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

E 
The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 




